What’s in a name?

Today, the isthmus connects the villages of Arrochar
and Tarbet. An early map drawn by Timothy Pont
around |560 depicts a castle at Terbart and an area
called Errawharr. In a later map from 1777, Charles Ross
refers to Arrochar as ‘New Tarbat'.

Over the years, the spellings have changed: Tarbet
comes from the Gaelic tairbeart meaning ‘portage’; a
place where boats were carried between two bodies
of water. Arrochar is derived from the Gaelic arachor
meaning ‘ploughgate’; the amount of land a team of
eight oxen could plough in a season.

A study of the names of places around Arrochar and
Tarbet has revealed glimpses into their past: Creag
an't Searraich, meaning ‘rock of the colt’, Stuckiedhu
meaning ‘black jutting hill' or Ben Reoch meaning
‘brindled or grizzled ben'.

Photography: Cate Gillon Photography, Sandra Kay, Rhona McFarlane, lain Dick,
Richard Mackie, Hidden Heritage Project

Map by Charles Ross, 1777: © National Library of Scotland
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The
Hidden Heritage
Trail

The Hidden Heritage Project is hosted by Arrochar
and Tarbet Community Development Trust (ATCDT).

It aimed to involve the community in investigating

and interpreting the area’s heritage, and to raise the
awareness of locals and visitors alike to heritage features
in the landscape.

This leaflet was part-financed by the Heritage Lottery
Fund and also by the Scottish Government and the
European Community Argyll and the Islands LEADER
2007-2013 Programme.
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T A A circular walk between
I o ne Arrochar and Tarbet

Disclaimer

I developing and promoting the Hidden Heritage Trail, ATCDT wishes to point out
that the physical activity and remote locations which may be experienced while
traversing the route can involve an element of risk, in respect of which, ATCDT
accepts no responsibility or liability whatsoever.

Furthermore, while ATCDT has produced this leaflet in good faith and worked hard
to make sure that the information it contains is up to date and accurate, it accepts
no responsibility or liability arising from any errar or emission contained therein.



Upon another shove
.

T1e isthmus of land between Arrochar and Tarbet
forms a corridor linking the sea and communities on the
west coast with Loch Lomond and Central Scotland. For
centuries, the landscape has been used as a through-
route, but also as a place to live, farm and bury the
dead. Discover its secrets as you walk.

The Hidden Heritage Trail begins and ends at the Three
Villages Hall in Arrochar (grid reference NN 2964 0411),
but can be accessed at several other points. It is about
3.5 miles long, and follows the long-distance footpath,
the Three Lochs Way (www.threelochsway.co.uk).
Please follow the Three Lochs Way signs and the
Hidden Heritage waymarkers.

For mere information about the local heritage, visit
www.arrocharheritage.com and
www.hiddenheritage.org.uk

Poem: Samuel Rogers, Written in the Highlands of Scotland, 1812

People have lived on the isthmus for thousands of
years. Evidence of their presence comes in the form of
shaped flint tools found in the school field in Tarbet.

The lochs and hills would have been rich hunting
grounds for these early inhabitants.

ust before the famous Battle of Largs in 1263,
ing Hakon of Norway sent sixty ships up Loch Long
commanded by Magnus, King of Man. The Vikings pulled
their ships out of the water and dragged them across
the land to Loch Lomond, from where they sailed south
to raid the inland settlements. This event is evocatively

recounted in The Saga of Haakon Haakonarson by Sturla
bérdarson c. 1265.

FONNCZ «
Olaus Magnus, 1555

Evidence of prehistoric flint tools from Tarbet

Eom the 13th century the lands around Arrochar
belonged to the Clan McFarlane, until they were sold
in 1784. They are now the property of Luss Estates.
The McFarlanes had a notorious reputation as cattle
rustlers, and the moon became known as ‘'McFarlane's
lantern’, thanks to its role in aiding night-time raids.

The McFarlane chiefs had traditionally lived on

the islands of Loch Lomond but in the 1500s they
supposedly moved to Cladach Mor — now Tarbet
playing field. In the late 1600s, the McFarlanes moved
again and built Inverioch House at Arrochar; or ‘New:
Tarbat', which they surrounded with avenues and
plantations of trees. Despite being close to Loch Long,
Inverioch House faced east across the isthmus towards

Ben Lomond, rather than west to the Cobbler.




€9 The Vikings
Notice the views down Loch
Long and imagine a fleet of
Viking longboats heading for
the sthmus! On the opposite

€ The Cobbler =

Look towands the iconic Ben =

Arthur, or ‘the Cobbler', o

part of the Arrochar Alps. N

Arrochar was significant in X

the developime nt of Scottish s

climbing, thanks to the

‘Cobblkr Club’ in the hte
18C0s, probably the earliest
mountaineering club in the
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in 1697 by John McFackne e € R4
as the main seat of the Chan &
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stone can be seen above the s S

front deor. Inverioch House S P
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@ Arrochar Parish Church
The first church in Arochar £
was built in 1733 = its ruins are = oA
in the churchyard. Until that /B3 T
time, parshioners had to walk S e O
1o Luss ehureh. The exiting O e
church dates to 1847, ol tel v
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@ Becch Tmees
Below the railway line,
ok for some ancent
beech trees, These ane the
remnants of a designed
hndscape planted by the

owners of lnverioch House
in the 1700s, and depicted
on General Roy's Military
Survey in I75C.
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promontory are the ruins ofa
torpedo testing range (1912~
1986). Now in 2013 the is the
proposed site of a multimillion
pound hotel complex.

€JCreag an’t Searraich
Creagan't Searraich, Gaelic
for ‘Rock of the Feal', was
asmall settlement lived in
until 1820, but was in ruins
by 1864, Low stone footings
still survive, and excavations
in 2013 unearthed the
remains of much domestic
pottery.
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€9 Railway

This part of the West
Highland Line was started
in 1887 and opened in
1894. Arcechar and Tarbet
station is situated mdway
between the two villages.
Thit ty-seven ‘navvies’ died
whilst completing this
stretch of the line, and

are buried just cutside
Ballyhennan graveyard.
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asa Free Church in 1844
Most of the gravestones in
the graveyard date flrom
the 1700s, though one shb
appears to be much older;
experts suggest it may date
to the 15C0s.

8 Church and Graveyard
Ballyhennan Church was built
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€ Sheep fank O Tighvachtican @ Curling Pand ® Toll House
The complex of walk Edgar’s survey of 1745 Notice the rectangular Ballyhennan Toll House was
- is the remains of an old marks Tyvechtican, footprint of the Victorian built to eollect tolls from
sheep fank, in use in the meaning House of the curling pond. Together with road usersafter the foad was
18C0s. Notice other Watch, a reference to its a golf course, these reflect turnpiked in the mid- 18C0s.
signs of farming acrees use by the McFarlanes to ‘the booming touret trade The current A83 follows the
the sthmus in the form watch for appreaching fuelled by the arrival of the line of a well-used cattle-
of ol ditches, walks and enemies or cattle to steall steam era. Vsitors saikd droving route and Major
drainage channek. It stands at the junction of fiom Ghsgow to Arrochar Cauffield’s military road, built
the old military read built and we e transported to in the mid- [70Cs.
in the mid- I700s. Tarbet to explone Loch
Awocher, Twbat vl Hutegs Croop  Aevache, Terbet % A b1 Hertege Craop Lomond by paddle steamer.

€D The Glebe

Ghlbe House re putedly
stands on the site of an old
dwelling of the McFarkne
clan chiefs in the 1500s.
Excavations in 2013
unearthed evidence of
prehstoric stone-toel making
in the school phying field,
showing that people have
used this knd for thousands

€9 Lach Lomond
ook acos the top of the
baron al-style Tarbet Hotel to
Loch Lomond and the dramatic

peak of Ben Lomond. Victorian
guests once enjoyed beat

trips on Loch Lomond, as can
visitors today. Here, in 1263, the
Vikings relaunched their boats
after dragging them acress the
sthinus.

© Enclosure or Exclosure?
Knewn locally as the “VWitches
Ring' or the Viking bufial
mound’ the boundary was
excavated by the Hidden
Heritage Project in 2013.
Archaeologists have suggested
that the banks and walls were
created to keep Ivestock out,
rather than in, but have no idex
of its purpose.
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